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Second Circuit Court — Court Annexed Arbitration Program 
THE JUDICIARY • STATE OF HAWAI`I • HOAPILI HALE • 2145 MAIN STREET, WAILUKU, HAWAI‘I 96793 
TELEPHONE (808) 244-2927 • FAX (808) 244-2932 

Peter T. Cahill


ARBITRATION JUDGE



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Ernest K. DeLima 
ARBITRATION ADMINISTRATOR 

SETTLEMENT PRIOR TO ARBITRATION HEARING 

Court Annexed Arbitration Program
 

Arbitrator
 

Civil No.:_________________________ Arb. No.: __________________________ 

__________________________________ vs. ___________________________________
 

The above case has been settled. 

SETTLEMENT DATE: ______________________________ 

AMOUNT OF SETTLEMENT: ____________________ or confidential 
(write in the amount or circle confidential) 

A file-marked copy of the Dismissal will be sent to the Arbitration Administrator’s office by 
either party. 

cc:	 Plaintiff’s Attorney: _______________________________________________________ 

Defendant’s Attorney: __________________________________________________________ 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and other applicable state and federal laws, if you require a reasonable 
accommodation for your disability, please contact the Court Annexed Arbitration Office at PHONE NO. 244-2929, FAX 244-2932, 
or email adarequest@courts.hawaii.gov at least ten (10) working days in advance of your pre-hearing or hearing date 
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